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MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 1, 2025
TO: President Laurie Green, MD and the Honorable Members of the Health
Commission
FROM: Kim Baker, Director of the Office of Contracts Management and
Compliance
RE: December 1, 2025: Contracts Report Summary

At the December 1, 2025, Finance and Planning Committee, the department will bring
forward the Monthly Contracts Report, which contains three contracts for your
consideration and four stand-alone Contract Memos.

Please note the following:

On the Monthly Contracts report, one contract (UCSF) is not subject to annual fiscal
monitoring by the Business Office of Contract Compliance (BOCC) so no information
related to this contract will be in your packet. The programmatic and financial monitoring
has been combined into one report as requested and has also been summarized on each
of the monthly contract reports for ease of reference.

The table on the following page lists the contracts by action which are detailed in the
attachments in your packet.



Contractor Name Division

Proposed Term Proposed Not to Proposed Annual Amount

Exceed With
Contingency

Amendment for Term Extension - No Change in Scope and change in level of funding — 2 Contracts

San Francisco Aids Foundation CHEP
— Health Access Point

Young Men'’s Christian BHS
Association of San Francisco —
Urban Services

1/1/2023 - 6/30/2030 $24,900,805
4—year Extension

7/1/2018 - 6/30/2028 $12,246,745
1- year Extension

Continuing Services in a new Contract — No change in scope - 1 Contract

1. Regents of the University of
California San Francisco —
Citywide Court Program

BHS 7/1/2025 - $9,882,123
12/31/2029
4 —year term

$3,066,045

$806,683

$1,858,958



